Date: Friday, June 16 2017 10:39 AM

Subject: RE: Exec Update Draft
From: |
To: Marty Durbin <

Attachments: 20170616 Exec Update Draft2c.docx

Redacted iHere’s the latest draft with track changes in case he calls you. I'll bring down a hard copy.

SENIOR COMMUNICATIONS ADVISOR | AMERICAN PETROLEUM INSTITUTE

From: Marty Durbin

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 10:10 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Exec Update Draft

Redacted i

He has a4 hour drive this morning so | suspect he'll look at it then and call when they arrive, I'm sure-NiH keep us
posted.

Marty

From:

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 9:52 AM
To: Marty Durbin

Subject: Re: Exec Update Draft

Yes. I will send you a draft with track changes this morning. Will .call me or you?

Sent from my iPhone
On Jun 16, 2017, at 9:04 AM, Marty Durbin <_> wrote:

- lassume you will make suggested edits received this morning and maintain the source doc. Let me know if that
works for you.

Marty

From: Kyle Isakower
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 8:55 AM

To: Marty Durbin
Cc:
Subject: Re: Exec Update Draft

Two very minor edits I'd suggest:

Redacted
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Sorry, no strike and replace, working off my phone.

Sent from my iPhone
On Jun 16, 2017, at 8:35 AM, Marty Durbin <- wrote:

All— Linda will likely not be in today so please send any edits directly to Clint and to me. Thanks.

Marty

From: Linda Rozett
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 6:47 AM
To: Marty Durbin; Robin Rorick; Frank Macchiarola; Sari Fink; Kyle Isakower; Stacy Linden

Subject: Exec Update Draft

Good morning everyone.

Redacted
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